

Public Document Pack



To: Elaine Mottram, Convener; John Mooney and William Rae, Vice Conveners; and Finlay Cran, Eleanor Forbes, Neil Grant, David Laing, Steve McConnachie, John Philip, Diane Sande, Lucy Simpson, Stephen Stewart and Pete Turner.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 11 August 2023

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

The Members of the **LOCAL LICENSING FORUM** are requested to meet in **Committee Room 2 - Town House** on **TUESDAY, 22 AUGUST 2023 at 2.00 pm.**

JENNI LAWSON
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER – GOVERNANCE (LEGAL)

BUSINESS

- 1 Welcome and Apologies
- 2 Minute of Previous Meeting (Pages 3 - 6)
- 3 Aim of the Forum
- 4 Alcohol Related Admission to A&E (John Mooney)
- 5 Reporting Programme (Health Board, Police, Children's Services, Trade, Street Pastors and LSOs)
- 6 Annual Functions Report
- 7 General Update
- 8 Agenda for Joint Local Licensing Forum and Licensing Board Meeting
- 9 Date of Next Meeting

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Lynis
Masson, lmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank